Wylie, Wright & Wylie 1928 - 1935

Wylie, Wright & Wylie originated as Wright & Wylie, an architectural partnership formed in Glasgow, Scotland in 1911 by <u>Alexander ('Sandy') Wright</u> (1877-1972) and <u>Edward Grigg Wylie</u> (1885-1954). The firm closed during the duration of World War One whilst both partners were on active service in the military. It resumed in 1919. In 1928 Wylie's nephew, <u>Frederick Robert Wylie</u> (1904-1982) was made a partner in the practice was then renamed Wylie, Wright & Wylie. The firm had an office at 204 West Regent Street, Glasgow. The partnership was dissolved in 1935

Worked in UK Works

See: Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=203310

• Facebook. Glasgow City Heritage Trust

https://www.facebook.com/GlasgowHeritage/photos/pcb.2993602810736292/2993602754